Khalid Mahmood Shafi

Professor of Practice

Centre for International Peace & Stability

Email: khalidmayo@hotmail.com

Contact:



About

Dr. Khalid Mahmood Shafi is working as Professor of Practice in the Centre for International Peace & Stability. Dr. Khalid Mahmood Shafi has a PhD in Dissertation "UN Peacekeeping Mechanism in context of Global Climate Change". Dr. Khalid Mahmood Shafi has published 14 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 99, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Dissertation "UN Peacekeeping Mechanism in context of Global Climate Change" National Defense University, Pakistan	2018 - 2021
MPhil in Peace & Conflict Studies National Defense University , Pakistan	2014 - 2016
MSc in Strategic Studies National Defense University , Pakistan	2013 - 2014
Master in International Relations University of Karachi , Pakistan	2009 - 2010
MSc in Art and Science of Warfare University of Balochistan , Pakistan	2002 - 2004
BSc in Science Pakistan Military Academy (PMA) , Pakistan	1990 - 1992
F.Sc in Science BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1988 - 1990
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1986 - 1986
Experience	
Professor of Practice Centre for International Peace & Stability	2023- Present
Professor of Practice Centre for International Peace & Stability	2023 - 2023
Assistant Professor	2023 - 2023
Centre for International Peace & Stability	
Centre for International Peace & Stability Visiting Faculty NDU , Islamabad	2021 - 2023
Visiting Faculty	2021 - 2023 2000 - 2001

Research Articles

Neo-Mercantilism and Globalisation: A Case Study of China's Belt and Road Initiative

Khalid Mahmood Shafi Muhammad Tariq Niaz Rizwan Ali

NDU Journal, Volume 37, Pages 73-84

Impact Factor: N/A

DOI: https://doi.org/10.54690/ndujournal.37.141

2023

Public perceptions: The role of Individuals, societies, and states in managing the environmental challenges – cross-sectional study Abeer A. Al-Masri Khalid Mahmood Shafi Sultan Ayoub Meoc Hamna Seyyed Journal of King Saud University Science, Volume 35, Issue 3, Article Number:102581 Impact Factor: 3.829 Quartile: 2 Citations: 7 DOI: 10.1016/j.jksus.2023.102581	2023
Public health in Global South: effect of environmental pollutant PM2.5 on the incidence and mortality of SARS-CoV-2 in Karachi, Lahore, and Islamabad Khalid Mahmood Shafi S.A. Meo A.A. Al-Masri T. Al-Khlaiwi A.N. Alshahrani S. Ejaz L.A. Alrassan A. Yaqinuddin European Review for Medical and Pharmacological Sciences, Volume 26, Issue 23, Pages 9054-9060 Impact Factor: 3.3 Quartile: 3 Citations: 7 DOI: 10.26355/eurrev_202212_30581	2022
Climate change action and state sovereignty Khalid Mahmood Shafi Arif Ullah Khan Rafaqat Islam Margalla Papers , Volume 25 (2), Pages 98-108 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: https://doi.org/10.54690/margallapapers.25.2.77	2021
An Impact of Climate Change on Securitization of Pakistan Khalid Mahmood Shafi Rohan The Government Research Journal of Political Science, Volume 10, Pages 51-63 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: 12323	2021
United Nations and Pakistan: Global Peace Construction and Peace Characterization Khalid Mahmood Shafi Ruhaab Khalid Pakistan Horizon, Volume 74, Number 1, Pages 129-142 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: 55644545	2021
Peace Characterization of Pakistan: Corroboration from Pakistan's Un Peacekeeping Missions Khalid Mahmood Shafi Arshi Saleem Hashmi ISSRA Papers, Volume-XII, Pages 101-112 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: https://issrapapers.ndu.edu.pk/site/article/view/54	2020
Climate Literacy and the UN Peacekeepers: Implications for Peace and Stability Khalid Mahmood Shafi Muhammad Athar Javed Strategic Studies, Volume 40, No. 3, Pages 42-59 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: 87382	2020
Effect of heat and humidity on the incidence and mortality due to COVID-19 pandemic in European countries Khalid Mahmood Shafi S A Meo A A Abukhalaf A A Alomar O Y Sumaya W Sami A S Meo A M Usmani J Akram European Review for Medical and Pharmacological Sciences, Volume 24, Issue 17, Pages 9216-9225 Impact Factor: 3.507 Quartile: 2 Citations: 34 DOI: 10.26355/eurrev_202009_22874	2020
Climate and COVID-19 pandemic: Effect of heat and humidity on the incidence and mortality in world's top ten hottest and top ten coldest countries Khalid Mahmood Shafi S A Meo A A Abukhalaf A A Alomar I Z Al-Beeshi A Alhowikan A S Meo A.M. Usmani J. Akram European Review for Medical and Pharmacological Sciences, Volume 24, Issue 15, Pages 8232-8238 Impact Factor: 3.507 Quartile: 2 Citations: 48 DOI: 10.26355/eurrev_202008_22513	2020
The role of civil society in religious extremism in Pakistan Post-9/11 Khalid Mahmood Shafi International Journal on World Peace, Volume 36, No. 3, Pages 35-56 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: https://www.jstor.org/stable/26884531	2019
Evaluation of United States of America Influence in Post 9/11 United Nations Peacekeeping Missions	2016

Khalid Mahmood Shafi Musarrat Jabeen International Journal of Humanities and Social Science, Volume 6, No. 12, Pages 186-194

Impact Factor: N/A DOI: 01325644